
School District of Manawa
Special Board of Education Meeting Agenda May 10, 2023

Google Meet joining information
Video call link: https://meet.google.com/acv-ecsi-uew
Or dial: (US) +1 302-316-4252 PIN: 808 969 437#

1. Call to Order – President Reierson – 5:00 p.m.
2. Pledge of Allegiance
3. Roll Call
4. Verify Publication of Meeting
5. Public Comment (Register to Speak Prior to Start of Meeting / Guidelines Listed Below
Agenda)
6. Unfinished Business: None
7. New Business:

a. Consider Approval of Fiscal Year 2023-24 Staff and Program Change Proposal as
Presented

b. Consider Approval of MES Tile and MS/HS Library Carpet Replacement as Presented
c. Consider Approval of MES Furniture Proposal as Presented
d. Consider Approval of School Records Retention Schedule as Presented
e. Consider Approval of MES Special Education Paraprofessional as Presented
f. Consider Approval of Lawn Weed and Feed 2023-24 Contract as Presented

8. Next Meeting Dates:
a. May 17, 2023 - Finance Committee Meeting - 5:00 p.m. - MES Board Room
b. May 18, 2023 - Policy and Human Resources Committee Meeting – 6:30 p.m. – MES

Board Room
c. May 30, 2023- Buildings and Grounds Committee Meeting - 5:00 p.m. – MES Board

Room
d. May 22, 2023 - Regular Board of Education Meeting - 6:00 p.m. - MES Board Room
e. June 1, 2023 - Curriculum Committee Meeting - 5:00 p.m. - MES Board Room
f. June 7, 2023 – Board and Admin. Retreat – 5:00 p.m. – MES Board Room

9. Adjourn

PLEASE NOTE: Any person with a qualifying disability under the Americans with Disabilities Act that
requires the meeting or material to be in accessible format, please contact the District Administrator to
request reasonable accommodation. The meeting room is wheelchair accessible.

Upon request to the District Administrator, submitted twenty-four (24) hours in advance, the District shall
make reasonable accommodations including the provision of informational material in an alternative
format for a disabled person to be able to attend this meeting.

0167.3 - PUBLIC COMMENT AT BOARD MEETINGS

1



The Board recognizes the value of public comment on educational issues and the importance of allowing
members of the public to express themselves on District matters.

Agenda Item

Any person or group who would like to have an item put on the agenda shall submit their request to the
District Administrator no later than ten (10) days prior to the meeting and include:

A. name and address of the participant;

B. group affiliation, if and when appropriate;

C. topic to be addressed.

Such requests shall be subject to the recommendation of the District Administrator and the approval of
Board President.

Public Comment Section of the Meeting

To permit fair and orderly public expression, the Board may provide a period for public comment at any
regular or special meeting of the Board and publish rules to govern such comment in Board meetings.

The presiding officer of each Board meeting at which public comment is permitted shall administer the rules
of the Board for its conduct.

The presiding officer shall be guided by the following rules:

A. Public comment shall be permitted as indicated on the order of business, at the discretion of the
presiding officer, and for individuals who live or work within the District and parents/guardians of
students enrolled in the District.

B. Attendees must register their intention to participate in the public portion of the meeting upon their
arrival at the meeting.

C. Participants must be recognized by the presiding officer and will be requested to preface their
comments by an announcement of their name; address; and group affiliation, if and when
appropriate.

D. Each statement made by a participant shall be limited to three (3) minutes duration.

E. No participant may speak more than once on the same topic unless all others who wish to speak on
that topic have been heard.

F. Participants shall direct all comments to the Board and not to staff or other participants.

G. Participants shall address only topics within the legitimate jurisdiction of the Board.

H. All statements shall be directed to the presiding officer; no person may address or question Board
members individually.

I. The presiding officer may:

2



1. interrupt, warn, or terminate a participant's statement when the statement is too lengthy,
personally directed, abusive, obscene, or irrelevant;

2. request any individual to leave the meeting when that person does not observe reasonable
decorum;

3. request the assistance of law enforcement officers in the removal of a disorderly person
when that person's conduct interferes with the orderly progress of the meeting;

4. call for a recess or an adjournment to another time when the lack of public decorum so
interferes with the orderly conduct of the meeting as to warrant such action.

5. waive these rules with the approval of the Board when necessary for the protection of
privacy or the administration of the Board's business.

J. The portion of the meeting during which the comment of the public is invited shall be limited to
fifteen (15) minutes unless extended by a vote of the Board.

K. The Board may authorize the administration to arrange for the recording, filming, photographing,
broadcasting, or live streaming of open sessions of Board meetings.

L. Signage, banners, or other material which impedes any person's view of the proceedings, including
a Board member's view, shall be relocated so as not to obstruct views.

Recording, filming, or photographing the Board’s open meetings by Third Parties is permitted pursuant to
19.90, Wis. Stat. Recording, filming, or photographing the Board’s closed session is only permitted pursuant
to Bylaw 0167.2 – Closed Session. The person operating the equipment should contact the District
Administrator prior to the Board meeting to review possible placement of the equipment, and must agree to
abide by the following conditions:

A. No obstructions are created between the Board and the audience.

B. No interviews are conducted in the meeting room while the Board is in session.

C. No commentary, adjustment of equipment, or positioning of operators is made that would distract
either the Board or members of the audience or otherwise disrupt the meeting while the Board is in
session.

Revised 11/16/20
Revised 7/19/21
Revised 1/17/22 

© Neola 2021

3



FY2324 Staff or Program Change Proposal 

 Staff or Program Change

Addi�on to
Expenditures/

Increased Costs
Fund 10

Reduc�on in
Expenditures/
Cost Savings

Fund 10

Funding
Source Other
Than Fund 10

(See ra�onale.) Ra�onale
All inserted into the Budget Model

1 Aid reduc�on $350,000.00 Declining Enrollment/Hold Harmless (-13 FTE)
2 ESSER III $350,000.00 Approximate

3 BOE approved Professional Teaching Staff $AM $183,850.00 $29,300.00
Includes all approved changes (4/11/23), Fund 27 = $29,300; Fund
10 = $183,850

4 BOE approved Support Staff $20,500.00 $16,750.00
Includes all approved changes (4/11/23), Fund 27 = $9,150; Fund
50 = $7,600, Fund 10 = $20,500

5 BOE approved Health Insurance $37,000.00 $5,500.00 4.5% ($938,936), Fund 27 & 50
6 BOE approved Dental & Vision 0% increase ($76,364)
7 BOE approved Re�rement, SS, Medicare $33,100.00 $4,900.00 14.45% of new payroll - $260,000, Fund 27 & 50
8 BOE approved Gas/Electric U�lity $11,300.00 4% increase ($283,160)
9 Busing $32,500.00 2-5% increase ($648,933)

10 BOE approved Increase Summer School hourly wage $5,850.00 Currently $25 per hour, raise to $30 per hour (1170 total hours)

11 BOE approved Administrators $6,400.00 4% increase on 2 contracts
12 BOE approved District Administrator re�rement $152,795.00 Salary and Benefits
13 BOE approved Business Manager resigna�on $110,000.00 Salary $80,000, Benefits $30,000 (family)
14 BOE approved District and Business Administrator $170,101.00 Salary $142,000, Benefits $28,101 (family)
15 BOE approved Accounts Receivable $70,101.00 $20.19 per hour ($42,000) + Benefits $28,101 (family)
16 Curriculum Director $0.00 $0.00 Building principals will share coordina�on
17 Maintenance Supervisor $0.00 $0.00 $20.00 per hour for 10 hours per week; year round

18
Add HR director role to district office admin
assistant $42,693.00

part-�me to full-�me, pending wage approval on $17.56/hour with
family benefits

19 Food Service Supervisor $0.00 $0.00
Assign to Secondary Principal as the produc�on kitchen is in the
MS/HS; Paid from Fund 50

20
21 MMS/LWHS Principal Resigna�on $111,608.00 Salary and Benefits
22 Reading Specialist to MMS/LWHS Principal $97,000.00 -$76,500.00 Salary and Benefits, Funded through Title I

23
Reading Teacher (License 516 required; 517
preferred) $66,500.00

Tier III Literacy Interven�ons for K-5, Literacy Coach, Title I
Por�olio, family nights; Paid from Title I Grant

24 Summer School Administrator $5,000.00
25



FY2324 Staff or Program Change Proposal 

 Staff or Program Change

Addi�on to
Expenditures/

Increased Costs
Fund 10

Reduc�on in
Expenditures/
Cost Savings

Fund 10

Funding
Source Other
Than Fund 10

(See ra�onale.) Ra�onale

26 Transfer 2nd grade teacher to 1st grade $0.00 $0.00

Op�on 1: As is, 2nd grade would be 1 sec�on for the 2023-24
school year so a 2nd grade teacher will be moved to 1st grade
which will be 2 sec�ons.

27
28 Transfer 5th grade teacher to 4th grade $0.00 $0.00

29 Add Gi�ed & Talented Coordinator $0.00 $0.00
Physical Educa�on Teacher will have devoted hours for District G/T
Coordinator

30
31 Add Special Educa�on Teacher $60,000.00 Fund 27 - Flow Through Grant

32
Reconfiguring MMS/LWHS A�endance/Health
Para Posi�on to part-�me year round $36,500.00 $6,500 less salary ($14.25/hr) and $30,000 less in benefits

33 Nurse - contracted $24,000.00 CESA contract ($1,200 per day, 20 days)
34 Reduce all budgets by 10% $143,632.00
35 Elevate K-12 $26,000.00 Replace Elevate K-12 7-8th grade Spanish with ERVING

36 ERVING Network $22,000.00
Establish an increased Distance Learning budget (ex. ERVING
($20,746.09), Start College Now ($22,241.25), WI Virtual)

37

38

Enter into an agreement with
Weyauwega-Fremont School District for an
in-person Occupa�onal Therapist $30,000.00 $25,780.00

We are paying Soliant for a virtual OT to supervise our COTA, meet
with students and complete student evalua�ons.  The virtual OT is
contracted for 6 hours/week for $80/hour.  Going into an
agreement with WF for an in-person OT will give us more services.
WF has agreed to share for 50% both the COTA and the OTR.

39

40 Biennial Budget $126,400.00

Per Pupil
Per Pupil Categorical Aid ($200)
Low Revenue Ceiling
Special Ed Categorical Aid Reimbursement
Total State Aid Pot
645-13 = 632 FTE

TOTAL $1,141,395.00 $1,082,715.00
-$58,680.00

Cost to the District for Health, Dental, & Vision Insurance
Family $28,101.00
Employee + 1 $21,608.00



FY2324 Staff or Program Change Proposal 

 Staff or Program Change

Addi�on to
Expenditures/

Increased Costs
Fund 10

Reduc�on in
Expenditures/
Cost Savings

Fund 10

Funding
Source Other
Than Fund 10

(See ra�onale.) Ra�onale
Single $10,607.00

-$118,680.00



 

Students choosing to excel; realizing their strengths. 

To: Board of Education 

From: Dr. Melanie J. Oppor 

Date: May 9, 2023 

Re: Flooring Recommendation 

 

 

The purpose of this memo is to recommend H.J. Martin to do the MES vinyl tile and MS/HS 

library carpet replacement as their overall pricing is lower. H.J. Martin did all the recent 

referendum flooring work and that was well done. 

 

 

Company MES Vinyl Tile MS/HS Library Carpet 
H.J. Martin $12,395 $19,630 

Macco’s $12,897 $24,922 

 

Neither quote included moving of furnishings in the library.  



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Brandon Williams 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 







 Students choosing to excel; realizing their strengths. 

 To:  Board of Education 
 From:  Danni Brauer 
 Date:   5/2/23 
 Re:  Furniture 

 The purpose of this memo is to propose the purchase of furniture for the common areas in the 
 K-2 house and 3-5 house.  The new furniture will include double sided bookcases for 
 classroom/grade level libraries and one table with 5 o�omans.  The colors of the furniture will 
 match the carpe�ng that was put in a couple years ago. 

 Recommenda�on 
 I recommend that the furniture is purchased from Marshfield Book & Sta�onery Inc. 

 Ra�onale 
 This company has been very responsive and easy to work with.  The District has purchased 
 MS/HS cafeteria furniture from this company along with updated desks for the elementary 
 classrooms.  Con�nuing to use this company will ensure the furniture matches the floors and 
 new desks.  New furniture will make the space look more put together and be more usable for 
 staff and students. 



Marshfield

Book & Stationery Inc.                  

EVERYTHING FOR THE SCHOOL AND OFFICE

Quote #

Quote Date: 4/20/2023

Quoted By: Ted Tracanna ted.tracanna@gmail.com

Comments: Revision Notes:

Qty Item Price Net Price

6 850.00$            5,100.00$            

8 1,724.00$         13,792.00$          

6 3,430.00$         20,580.00$          

39,472.00$          

Exempt

Included

39,472.00$          

2023093

Manawa School District
Manawa Elementary School

Quoted from WBM and Foamcore None

Attention:Dami Brauer, CarmenO'Brien

Item Description

BID QUALIFICATIONS

Please indicate “Bid per Ted” and/or quote # when ordering.

Installation is NOT included unless otherwise stated. Standard Colors only.

Delivery IS included unless otherwise stated.

Terms:  Net-30 days Proposal Valid for 15 Days.

4 % fee added for credit card orders.

Pricing subject to change per quantity ordered.

EXCLUSIONS: This quote excludes Tax and any item not in the scope of work above.

I authorize MBS to proceed with the work outlined in this quote: 

Signed:_______________________________________ Date:______________________

 Grade 1 Silvertex Fabric Colors to be finalized for order 

 WBM-LRD115-AC ( LRD1145-483623-AC- C Replay Double Sided Bookshelf with 1 

parttion and ADJ Shelf 48x23x36 2ADJ Shelf finished both ends 

TFL, Folkstone / Hollyberry  3MM edge

WBM- LCD1245-60-3623-AC/C Double Side Curved Bookcase 59x36x22 2 fixed shelves

 & 1 Divder oer side Casters Docking Magnets, Folstone TFL Hollyberry 3 MM

 FOC- F077 Bowtie Set 18"H w/glide, F005 36"x18" Ottoman w/glide  

Bid Scope: 

109800 W McMillan St   •  Marshfield, WI 54449  •  Ph. 715-387-1286 •  Fax 715-387-1145  •  marshfieldbook.com

SERVICE WHEN YOU NEED IT!

Tax

Shipping / installation

Sub Total:

Quote Total:

Page 1 of 1



Page 1 of 2

Quantity SSL Item Customer 
Item #

MFG 
Item

Image Item Description Your Price Extended 
Price

6 5004346 58553D
C-VX-

FABRIC

SOFT SEATING - CLASSROOM SELECT - NEOLOUNGE SET - 2 
COLOR - 5 BOW TIE OTTOMANS AND 30 IN CENTER - 2  
COLOR FABRIC - 18 W X 60-1/2 H IN - SPECIFY UPHOLSTERY 
COLOR  OTTOMAN - SPECIFY UPHOLSTERY COLOR CENTER

$1,720.57 $10,323.42

8 LCD124
5-

603623-
AC

STORAGE - WB MFG - MOBILE OPEN DOUBLE SIDED 
BOOKCASE - 22.75D X 59.24W X 36H - 1 VERTICAL DIVIDER - 2 
FIXED SHELVES PER SIDE - 2 DOCKING MAGNETS PER SIDE - 
CASTERS - SPECIFY TFL LAMINATE - SPECIFY EDGEBAND

$1,960.20 $15,681.60

6 LRD114
5-

483623-
AC

STORAGE - WB MFG - MOBILE OPEN DOUBLE SIDED 
BOOKCASE - 22.75D X 48W X 36H - 1 VERTICAL DIVIDER PER 
SIDE - ADJUSTABLE SHELVES - CASTERS - SPECIFY TFL 
LAMINATE - SPECIFY EDGEBAND

$839.16 $5,034.96

Subtotal $31,039.98

Estimated Taxes $0.00

Shipping & Handling $0.00

Total $31,039.98

Accept this quote by sending back your purchase order number or signing it electronically.  For orders over $5,000.00, please submit a hard 

copy of your Purchase Order.

Prices subject to change until all finish selections have been completed. Order will not be placed until all finish options are selected.

QUOTE
SSL Quote Number: Q-327082
Status: Approved
Quote Name: Furniture

Currency: USD
Created Date: 04-26-2023
Expiration Date: 07-04-2023
Customer Number: 281014
Requestor Name: Danni Brauer
dbrauer@manawaschools.org
8285784289

Customer Program: AEPA

To place an order using this quote, 
contact: 
Phone  888-388-3224
Email:
F&E_Orders_Quotes_Questions@schoolspecialty.com

Sales Rep Name: Kyle Matsen
Sales Rep Email: kyle.matsen@schoolspecialty.com
Sales Rep Phone: (920) 460-7176
Bill To: MANAWA SCHOOL DISTRICT
800 BEECH ST 
MANAWA, WI 54949-8664

Ship To: MANAWA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
800 BEECH ST
MANAWA, WI 54949-8664

Lift Gate Truck Required: 
Inside Delivery: 
Installation: By Customer
Notes: 



Page 2 of 2

Signature:   \signature1\

Name:   \fullname1\

Date:   \date1\

Purchase Order Number:   \wb1 {"apiName":"Customer_PO__c"}\

 

Pack Slip Notes: 



1 | P a g e  

 

 

General Records Schedule 

 

Wisconsin Public School District and Related Records 

 

Approved by the Public Records Board: 

March 20, 2023 

 

 

 

 

 Expiration: March 20, 2033 

  



2 | P a g e  

 

I. Scope  

This schedule governs the records retention obligations of state agencies pursuant to Wis. Stat. § 16.61, and applies to “public records” 
as defined in Wis. Stat. § 16.61(2)(b). These “public records” are referred to as “records” in this schedule. 

This schedule covers records created and used in the operation of Wisconsin public school districts. This general records schedule 
provides retention periods for records common to all school districts and denotes records of historical importance. The schedule is 
applicable to all records regardless of format or media.  

This general schedule may not include records which are unique to the mission of a single government unit. Records that are unique to 
the mission of a specific government unit require a separate Records Disposition Authorization (RDA). The department or institution is 
responsible for creating a RDA that must be submitted to, and approved by, the Public Records Board (PRB). 
 
See the Introduction to General Records Schedules for additional information about how to use this schedule. In particular please 
review the restrictions on conditions that might preclude the authorized destruction of documents in the normal course of business 
including open records requests, ongoing legal holds, or audits currently underway or known to be planned.  

This schedule goes into effect upon final approval by the Public Records Board.  

II. Records Format 

Records covered in this schedule may be in paper, electronic, or other formats. Electronic format examples include those created or 
transmitted via e-mail, data contained in database systems, and tapes/cartridges. To safeguard the information contained in records 
maintained exclusively in electronic format, agencies must meet the standards and requirements for the management of electronic 
records outlined in Wis. Admin. Code ch. Admin 12.   

III. Personally Identifiable Information 

Wisconsin law requires authorities to specifically identify certain record series within a general records schedule that contain Personally 
Identifiable Information (PII). Wisconsin Stat. § 19.62(5) defines PII broadly as “information that can be associated with a particular 
individual through one or more identifiers or other information or circumstances.” Despite this broad definition, Wis. Stat. § 
16.61(3)(u)(2) , requires that record series within a schedule containing the following types of PII need not be identified as such: a) the 
results of certain computer matching programs; b) mailing lists; c) telephone or e-mail directories; d) record series pertaining exclusively 
to agency employees; and e) record series that contains PII incidental to the primary purpose for which the records series was created, 
and f) those relating to state agency procurement or budgeting. If in doubt as to whether a specific record series contains PII, check 
with your agency legal counsel. 

 

 

http://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/statutes/statutes/16/III/61
http://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/statutes/statutes/16/III/61/2/b
http://publicrecordsboard.wi.gov/
http://publicrecordsboard.wi.gov/docview.asp?docid=16116&locid=165
http://publicrecordsboard.wi.gov/docview.asp?docid=15970&locid=165
http://docs.legis.wi.gov/statutes/statutes/19/IV/62/5
http://docs.legis.wi.gov/statutes/statutes/16/III/61/3/u/2
http://docs.legis.wi.gov/statutes/statutes/16/III/61/3/u/2


3 | P a g e  

 

IV. Confidentiality of Records 

Most records are not confidential and are open to public disclosure, however, there are exceptions. This GRS will identify any record 
series that may contain information required by law to be kept confidential or specifically required to be protected from public access, 
identifying the state or federal statute, administrative rule, or other legal authority  that so requires. If in doubt as to whether or not a 
specific record, or content in that record, is confidential, check with your agency legal counsel. A record series should be identified as 
confidential even if not all records in the series contain confidential information and not all parts of records covered by the series are 
confidential.  

V. Superseded Record Series  

“Superseded” means that a new record series or RDA number has been used to cover records that were previously identified 
differently. The last column in the following GRS table titled “Previous RDA Number (if applicable)” provides a cross walk between new 
and any superseded RDA numbers. When revising a GRS, an attempt is made to retain the previous RDA number, providing the 
underlying records remain the same.  

VI. Closed Record Series 

When revising a GRS it is common for some previously included record series to be closed. The “Closed Series” section lists series 
containing records that are no longer created, nor are they expected to be in the future. See the “Closed Series” section included in this 
document. 

VII. Revision History  

See the “Revision History” section for a listing of changes to this GRS  

VIII. Additional Schedules 

School Districts should adopt General Records Schedules to augment the Public School Records GRS. These additional schedules 
have been approved by the PRB for state agency and local unit of government use. Information on adopting schedules can be found on 
the PRB Counties and Municipalities Resource Webpage. 

To adopt the Schedule: 

• Submit the original and two copies of the Notification of General Schedules Adoption  (PRB-002) form to: 
  State Archivist 
  Wisconsin Historical Society 
  816 State St. 
  Madison, WI 53706 

• Complete one (PRB-002) form for each unique GRS. 

• A signed copy will be returned once the form is approved by The Wisconsin Public Records Board (PRB). 

https://publicrecordsboard.wi.gov/Pages/GRS/Statewide.aspx
https://publicrecordsboard.wi.gov/Pages/Resources/LocalUnit.aspx


4 | P a g e  

 

 RDA 
Number 

Record Series Title Series Description 
PII  

(See III. 
above) 

Confidential 
(See IV. 
above) 

Minimum 
Retention 

and 
Disposition 

Event  
Description 

Examples/ 
Notes 

Previous 
RDA Number  
(if applicable) 

School Board and Administrative Records 

PUBSC100 School Board and 
School Board 
Committee 
Meeting Materials 
- Open Session 

Official written minutes and agenda 
packets for meetings held in open 
session per Wisconsin Open 
Meetings Law, Wis. Stat. §§ 19.81 to 
19.98. 

Yes No Permanent  Retention 
Justification: 
 
These 
records 
contain 
historical 
information 
used to make 
current and 
future 
decisions. 
 
 

This does not 
include Ad 
Hoc or Board 
Appointed 
citizen 
committees.  
 
This does not 
include audio 
or video 
recordings of 
board 
meetings. 

1.1.1, 1.1.2 
 
 
 
 
 
 

PUBSC120 School Board and 
School Board 
Committee 
Meeting Materials 
- Closed Session 

Official written minutes and agenda 
packets for meetings held in closed 
session per exceptions to the 
Wisconsin Open Meetings Law, Wis. 
Stat. §§ 19.35(1)(a) and 19.85(1). 

Yes Yes  
 

Wis. Stat.  
§§ 

19.35(1)(a) 
and 

19.85(1) 

Permanent  Retention 
Justification: 
 
These 
records 
contain 
historical 
information 
used to make 
current and 
future 
decisions. 
 
 

School board 
minutes 
related to 
specific 
students, 
including 
expulsion 
hearing 
minutes, are 
to be 
governed 
under 
SCH400. 
 
This does not 
include audio 
or video 
recordings of 
board 
meetings. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



5 | P a g e  

 

 RDA 
Number 

Record Series Title Series Description 
PII  

(See III. 
above) 

Confidential 
(See IV. 
above) 

Minimum 
Retention 

and 
Disposition 

Event  
Description 

Examples/ 
Notes 

Previous 
RDA Number  
(if applicable) 

PUBSC140 Public 
Correspondence – 
Policy Related  

Policy-related correspondence 
received by the school board or 
provided to the public regarding 
issues or concerns of general 
applicability to a school or school 
district. 

May 
include 

PII 

Yes 
 

Wis. Stat.  
§ 118.125; 

FERPA 

Event+10 
years and 
destroy 
confidential 

Event is end 
of school 
year. 

This does not 
include any 
formal legal 
opinion. This 
does not 
include 
complaints 
made to the 
school board 
that involve 
specific 
students or 
situations not 
generally 
applicable to 
school district 
policy. 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

School District Historical Records 

PUBSC160 Referendum 
Results 

Official results of a referendum 
presented to voters in an election. 

No No Permanent  Retention 
Justification: 
 
These 
records 
contain 
historical 
information 
used to make 
current and 
future 
decisions. 
 
 

 1.1.12 
 
 
 
 



6 | P a g e  

 

 RDA 
Number 

Record Series Title Series Description 
PII  

(See III. 
above) 

Confidential 
(See IV. 
above) 

Minimum 
Retention 

and 
Disposition 

Event  
Description 

Examples/ 
Notes 

Previous 
RDA Number  
(if applicable) 

PUBSC180 School District 
Boundary 
Acknowledgement
s 

Acknowledgements of organization 
orders and descriptions of 
boundaries and boundary changes 
provided by the Dept. of Public 
Instruction.  

No No Permanent  Retention 
Justification: 
 
These 
records 
contain 
historical 
information 
used to make 
current and 
future 
decisions. 
 
 

 1.2.1 
 
 
 
 
 

PUBSC200 Historical 
Materials and 
Artifacts 

Records documenting significant 
events or milestones of individual 
schools and school districts.  
 
Records may include but are not 
limited to award lists, 
commencement programs, honor roll 
lists, student newspapers, and 
yearbooks/annuals. 
 

May 
include 

PII 

May 
include 

confidential 
information 

per  
 

Wis. Stat.  
§ 118.125; 

FERPA 

Permanent Retention 
Justification: 
 
These 
records 
contain 
information 
with historic 
value.  
 
 

These events 
are not 
documented 
in other 
records such 
as board 
minutes or 
student 
transcripts. 
 

6.1.1, 6.1.2 

Transportation Records 

PUBSC220 Parent or Other 
School District 
Transportation 
Contracts 

Individually negotiated contracts for 
transporting students outside of 
standard district provided 
transportation. 

Yes Yes  
 

Wis. Stat.  
§ 118.125; 

FERPA 

Event+1 
year and 
destroy 
confidential 

Event is date 
of the end of 
the school 
year. 
 

 1.3.1 
 
 
 



7 | P a g e  

 

 RDA 
Number 

Record Series Title Series Description 
PII  

(See III. 
above) 

Confidential 
(See IV. 
above) 

Minimum 
Retention 

and 
Disposition 

Event  
Description 

Examples/ 
Notes 

Previous 
RDA Number  
(if applicable) 

PUBSC240 Transportation Aid 
Records 

Records related to board approved 
bus routes that determine 
transportation aid school districts 
receive from the Dept. of Public 
Instruction. 
 
Records may include but are not 
limited to main bus route listing 
including all stops made and the 
students being picked up at each 
stop.  

Yes Yes 
 

Wis. Stat.  
§ 118.125; 

FERPA 

Event+4 
years and 
destroy 
confidential 

Event is date 
of the end of 
the school 
year. 

 1.3.6 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Reporting Records 

PUBSC260 Reporting to the 
Department of 
Public Instruction 

Records related to fulfilling school 
district reporting requirements set forth 
by the Department of Public Instruction 
per Wis. Stat. § Ch. 118 where not 
covered by a more specific records 
series.  
 
Records may include but are not 
limited to reports, supporting 
documentation, confirmation of 
submission, correspondence, inquiries, 
revisions, and corrections. 

May 
include 

PII 

May include 
confidential 
information 

per 
 

Wis. Stat. 
§ 118.125; 

FERPA 

Event+5 
years and 
destroy 
confidential 

Event is date 
report is 
certified by 
DPI.  

 1.3.8, 1.4.1, 
1.4.2, 1.4.3, 
1.4.4, 1.5.5, 
1.5.9, 1.5.15, 
1.5.16, 2.2.1, 
2.2.2, 2.2.3, 
2.2.4, 2.2.5, 
2.2.6, 2.2.7, 
2.2.8, 2.2.10, 
2.2.11, 
2.2.22, 
2.2.24, 
2.2.39, 
2.2.41, 4.1.2, 
4.1.8, 4.1.9, 
4.1.10, 
4.1.11, 
4.1.12, 
4.1.13, 5.1.3, 
5.2.12, 
5.2.13, 
5.2.14, 
5.2.15, 
5.2.16, 
5.2.18, 
5.2.20 



8 | P a g e  

 

 RDA 
Number 

Record Series Title Series Description 
PII  

(See III. 
above) 

Confidential 
(See IV. 
above) 

Minimum 
Retention 

and 
Disposition 

Event  
Description 

Examples/ 
Notes 

Previous 
RDA Number  
(if applicable) 

PUBSC280 Reporting to 
Enforcement 
Agencies   

Reports on child abuse or neglect, 
communicable disease, dog bites, 
drug offenses, missing children, or 
sexually transmitted disease 
submitted to the Wisconsin 
Department of Health or local law 
enforcement and animal control 
agencies. 
 

Yes Yes 
 

Wis. Stat. 
§ 118.125; 

FERPA 

Event+5 
years and 
destroy 
confidential 

Event is date 
report is 
submitted. 

 4.3.4 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Management of Student Records 

PUBSC300 Record of 
disclosure of pupil 
record 

Listing of each time a record was 
disclosed with reason, date, and to 
whom. FERPA Records of Access to 
Information Record of each request 
to access to and each disclosure of 
personally identifiable information 
from the educational records of a 
student.   
                                                                
Records may include but are not 
limited to documentation of requests 
from and disclosure to the parent or 
eligible student, to an official of the 
district for what the district has 
determined are legitimate 
educational interests, to a party with 
written consent from the parent or 
eligible student, or to a party seeking 
directory data. Documentation of 
requests from and disclosures to any 
party not referenced above. 
 

Yes Yes 
 

34 C.F.R. 
99.32, 34 

C.F.R. 
300.614 

Event+0 
years and 
destroy 
confidential 

Event is date 
underlying 
disclosed 
public record 
is no longer 
retained. 

 4.3.8 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

PUBSC320 Protest of Record 
Statements 

Statements by parents or eligible 
students commenting on contested 
information in a student record or 
stating why they disagree with a 
district’s decision not to amend a 
record, or both. 
 
 

Yes Yes 
 

34 C.F.R. 
99.21 

Event+0 
years and 
destroy 
confidential 

Event is date 
underlying 
contested 
public record 
is no longer 
retained. 

 4.4.0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



9 | P a g e  

 

 RDA 
Number 

Record Series Title Series Description 
PII  

(See III. 
above) 

Confidential 
(See IV. 
above) 

Minimum 
Retention 

and 
Disposition 

Event  
Description 

Examples/ 
Notes 

Previous 
RDA Number  
(if applicable) 

Student Records 

PUBSC340 Full-time Open 
Enrollment 
Program Records 

Open enrollment applications, 
nonresident and resident district 
notice of approval or denial, and 
notice of assignment and intent to 
attend.  
 
Retention is outlined in PI 36.08 (4) 

Yes Yes 
 

Wis. Stat.  
§ 118.125 

Event+3 
years and 
destroy 
confidential  

Event is date 
student 
application is 
rejected, the 
student 
declines 
enrollment, 
or the 
student is no 
longer 
enrolled in 
the 
nonresident 
district, 
whichever is 
later. 
 

 4.1.4, 5.2.1, 
5.2.2, 5.2.3, 
5.2.4, 5.2.8 

PUBSC380 Custody 
Documents 

Records documenting legal custody 
of a student.  

Yes Yes 
 

Wis. Stat. § 
118.125(1)(

a) 

Event+1 
year and 
destroy 
confidential
.  

Event is date 
student 
graduates or 
withdraws 
from district 
or date 
superseded 
by a 
subsequent 
order. 

 4.4.1 



10 | P a g e  

 

 RDA 
Number 

Record Series Title Series Description 
PII  

(See III. 
above) 

Confidential 
(See IV. 
above) 

Minimum 
Retention 

and 
Disposition 

Event  
Description 

Examples/ 
Notes 

Previous 
RDA Number  
(if applicable) 

PUBSC400 Behavioral 
Records 

Per Wis. Stat. § 118.125(1)(a) 
behavioral records include all pupil 
records that are not identified by a 
more specific RDA, including but not 
limited to, psychological tests, 
personality evaluations, records of 
conversations, any written statement 
relating specifically to an individual 
pupil's behavior, tests relating 
specifically to achievement or 
measurement of ability, law 
enforcement records, and the pupil's 
physical health records.  
 
Records may include but are not 
limited to:  
 
-Enrollment and registration forms 
 
-Records of transfers of pupil records 
 
-Physical Health Records 
• Basic health information 
• Emergency medical card 
• Log of first air and medicine 
administered 
• Accident reports 
• Athletic permit card 
• Routine screening test results such 
as hearing, vision, or scoliosis 
• Records concerning ability to 
participate in an education program 
• Immunization exclusion verification 
 
-Disciplinary records 
• Disciplinary file, expulsion and 
suspension reports 
• Assault against staff reports 
 
-504 records 

Yes Yes.  
 

Wis. Stat.  
§ 118.125; 

FERPA 

Event+1 
year and 
destroy 
confidential
.  

Event is date 
of creation.  

Does not 
include 
immunization 
records or 
any lead 
screening 
records 
required 
under s. 
254.162. 
 
Per Wis. Stat. 
§ 118.125(3), 
no behavioral 
record may 
be 
maintained 
for more than 
one year 
after the pupil 
ceases to be 
enrolled in 
the school, 
unless the 
pupil 
specifies in 
writing that 
his or her 
behavioral 
records may 
be 
maintained 
for a longer 
period.  

1.3.3, 1.3.7, 
4.1.1, 4.1.3, 
4.1.6, 4.2.2, 
4.3.2, 4.3.3, 
4.4.3, 4.4.4, 
4.4.6, 4.4.7, 
5.1.4 



11 | P a g e  

 

 RDA 
Number 

Record Series Title Series Description 
PII  

(See III. 
above) 

Confidential 
(See IV. 
above) 

Minimum 
Retention 

and 
Disposition 

Event  
Description 

Examples/ 
Notes 

Previous 
RDA Number  
(if applicable) 

PUBSC410 Student Expulsion 
Order 

An order expelling a pupil issued 
under Wis. Stat. §§ 119.25 or 
120.13(1). 

Yes Yes 
 

Wis. Stat.  
§ 118.125; 

FERPA 

Event+0 
and destroy 
confidential 

Event is date 
the order is 
no longer in 
effect. 

 4.4.5 

PUBSC420 Progress Records Per Wis. Stat. § 118.125(1)(c) 
progress records may include but 
are not limited to pupil's grades, a 
statement of the courses the pupil 
has taken, the pupil's attendance 
record, the pupil's immunization 
records, any lead screening records, 
records of the pupil's school 
extracurricular activities, teacher 
grade book, and athletic records. 

Yes Yes 
 

Wis. Stat. § 
118.125(2) 

Event+5 
years and 
destroy 
confidential
.  

Event is date 
student 
graduates or 
withdraws 
from district.  

 4.1.5, 
4.1.14, 
4.1.15, 
4.2.1, 
4.2.1.1, 
4.2.1.2, 
4.2.1.3, 
4.2.1.4, 
4.2.1.5, 
4.2.1.6 

PUBSC440 Individuals with 
Disabilities 
Education Act 
(IDEA) Records 

Records pertaining to compliance 
with the Individuals with Disabilities 
Education Act.  
 
Records may include but are not 
limited to individualized education 
programs (IEPs), progress reports, 
test reports, assessments and 
evaluations, functional behavioral 
assessments (FBAs), behavioral 
intervention plans (BIPs), 
manifestation determinations. 

Yes Yes 
 

Wis. Stat.  
§ 118.125; 
FERPA; 

IDEA 

Event+1 
year and 
destroy 
confidential
.  

Event is date 
student 
graduates or 
withdraws 
from district.  

See note 
below. 

4.5.0, 4.5.1, 
4.5.2 

NOTE for SCH440: 
 
Under federal law, recipients of federal funds must maintain certain records for financial or program audit purposes. These records include a child’s IEP Team evaluation reports, IEPs and placement 
notices. The records must be kept for the current fiscal year plus four more years. 
 
Under the IDEA, a school district must inform the parents of a child with a disability when personally identifiable information is no longer needed to provide educational services to the child. The notice 
would normally be given at the time the child graduates or otherwise ceases to be enrolled in the school district. The purpose of the notice is to alert parents that certain pupil records may be needed 
for proof of eligibility for benefits or other purposes. The personally identifiable information that is no longer needed must be redacted or otherwise removed at the request of the parent. Otherwise, as 
noted above, under state law the information may be maintained for only one year after the child graduates or otherwise ceases to be enrolled, unless the parent or adult pupil specifies in writing that 
the records may be maintained for a longer period of time. [34 CFR. 300.373 or 300.573] 
 
Therefore, the department recommends that when a child graduates or otherwise ceases to be enrolled, the district obtains the permission of the parent or adult pupil to maintain IEP team evaluation 
reports, IEPs, and placement notices for the current fiscal year plus four more years for audit purposes. If the parent requests destruction of the records or will not grant permission to maintain the 
records for five years, then the Office of Special Education Program (OSEP), U.S. Department of Education, recommends removing the personal identifiers from the records. Once personal identifiers 
are removed, the records are not pupil records and may be maintained until they are no longer needed to satisfy the federal record maintenance requirement. 



12 | P a g e  

 

 RDA 
Number 

Record Series Title Series Description 
PII  

(See III. 
above) 

Confidential 
(See IV. 
above) 

Minimum 
Retention 

and 
Disposition 

Event  
Description 

Examples/ 
Notes 

Previous 
RDA Number  
(if applicable) 

PUBSC460 Patient Health 
Care Records 

Per Wis. Stat. § 146.81(4) patient 
health care records mean all records 
related to the health of a patient 
prepared by or under the supervision 
of a health care provider; and all 
records made by an ambulance 
service provider or an emergency 
medical services practitioner 
administering emergency care 
procedures to and handling and 
transporting sick, disabled, or injured 
individuals. 
 
Records may include but are not 
limited to:  
 
-Treatment records from health care 
providers including mental health 
providers 
 
-Parent’s requests and physician’s 
authorization for specialized health 
care 
 
-Billing statements and invoices for 
treatment or services provided by a 
health care provider  

Yes Yes 
 

Wis. Stat. 
§§ 

146.81(4), 
118.125(2

m)(a), 
FERPA 

Event+1 
year and 
destroy 
confidential  

Event is date 
of creation.  

These 
records do 
not include 
physical 
health 
records 
maintained 
by a school 
under 
Behavioral 
Records.                                                                                 

4.3.1, 4.3.5, 
4.3.6 

PUBSC480 High School 
Transcripts and 
Degrees/Awards 

Official high school transcripts and 
listings of any other degrees/awards 
received while in high school. 

Yes Yes 
 

Wis. Stat.  
§ 118.125; 

FERPA 

Permanent  Retention 
Justification: 
 
These 
records 
contain 
historical 
information 
used to make 
current and 
future 
decisions. 
 

 4.2.1.9 
 
 
 



13 | P a g e  

 

 RDA 
Number 

Record Series Title Series Description 
PII  

(See III. 
above) 

Confidential 
(See IV. 
above) 

Minimum 
Retention 

and 
Disposition 

Event  
Description 

Examples/ 
Notes 

Previous 
RDA Number  
(if applicable) 

PUBSC500 4K-8 Report Cards Report cards received while in 
elementary and middle school.  

Yes Yes 
 

Wis. Stat.  
§ 118.125; 

FERPA 

Event+5 
years and 
destroy 
confidential 

Event is date 
student 
graduates or 
withdraws 
from district.  

 4.2.1.8 
 
 
 

School Library Records 

PUBSC520 School Library 
Media Plans 

Library program plan created to meet 
requirements of Wisconsin 
Administrative Code PI § 8.01(2)(h). 

No No Event+1 
year and 
destroy   

Event is date 
plan is 
superseded. 
 
 
 

    

PUBSC540 Circulation 
Records 

Records documenting the loan of 
library materials by students and 
school staff. 

May 
include 

PII 

May 
include 

confidential 
information 

per  
 

Wis. Stat. § 
118.125; 
FERPA 

 
 

Event+0 
and destroy 
confidential 

Event is date 
item is 
returned or 
the item is 
noted as lost. 

    

PUBSC560 Library Use 
Reports 

Records documenting the use of 
library materials, equipment, 
services, and space by students and 
school staff. 
 
 

No No Event+1 
year and 
destroy   

Event is date 
report is 
superseded. 

    

PUBSC580 Overdue Notices Notices sent to students and school 
staff to remind them to return 
borrowed items. 

May 
include 

PII 

May 
include 

confidential 
information 

per  
 

Wis. Stat.  
§ 118.125; 

FERPA 
 
 

Event+0 
and destroy 
confidential 

Event is date 
item is 
returned or 
the item is 
noted as lost 
. 

    
 

 

 

 



14 | P a g e  

 

 RDA 
Number 

Record Series Title Series Description 
PII  

(See III. 
above) 

Confidential 
(See IV. 
above) 

Minimum 
Retention 

and 
Disposition 

Event  
Description 

Examples/ 
Notes 

Previous 
RDA Number  
(if applicable) 

Food Service Records 

PUBSC600 Food Service 
Program Records 

Records related to food and nutrition 
programs including the National 
School Lunch Program, School 
Breakfast Program, Afterschool Snack 
Program, Special Milk Program, 
Wisconsin School Day Milk Program, 
and Elderly Nutrition Program.  
 
Records may include but are not 
limited to contracts and agreements, 
food and nutrition program contracts, 
policy statements, and applications 
with DPI, applications for free and 
reduced price meals, direct certification 
reports, and verification summary and 
documentation, daily participation/meal 
count records by district and by 
building, food service financial records, 
monthly claim worksheets for each 
food nutrition program, sales records 
for food and nutrition programs, and 
sales records for non-program foods, 
monthly food inventory records, 
menus/food production records, 
professional standards training and 
civil rights training compliance records, 
and complaints regarding USDA 
programs. 

No No FIS+3 years 
and destroy 

Event end of 
fiscal year. 

 2.2.34.1, 
2.2.34.4, 
2.2.34.5, 
2.2.34.6, 
2.2.34.7, 
2.2.34.8, 
2.2.34.9, 
2.2.34.10, 
2.2.45, 
2.2.46, 
2.2.47  

PUBSC620 Free and 
Reduced-Price 
Eligibility Records 

Records related to a student's 
eligibility to receive free or reduced 
lunch. 

Yes Yes 
 

Wis. Stat.  
§ 118.125; 

FERPA 

Event+3 
years and 
destroy 
confidential 

Event is the 
end of the 
federal fiscal 
year. 
 
 
 

 2.2.34.2 



15 | P a g e  

 

 RDA 
Number 

Record Series Title Series Description 
PII  

(See III. 
above) 

Confidential 
(See IV. 
above) 

Minimum 
Retention 

and 
Disposition 

Event  
Description 

Examples/ 
Notes 

Previous 
RDA Number  
(if applicable) 

PUBSC640 School Nutrition 
Procurement 
Contract and 
Agreement 
Records 

Food service procurement records 
may include but are not limited to 
bids (successful and unsuccessful), 
the food service management 
company contracts, and the joint and 
vendor agreements for food, 
equipment, and supplies. 

No No Event+6 
years and 
destroy 

Event is date 
contract 
expires or the 
final payment 
is recorded, 
whichever 
occurs first. 

 2.2.34.3 

School Finance Records 

PUBSC660 School District 
Debt 
Documentation 

Records documenting debt owed by 
a school district in the form of long-
term bonds, long-term and short-
term notes, and land contracts. 
 
Records may include but are not 
limited to indebtedness statements 
and notifications, approved state 
trust fund applications, certificates of 
bond sales, schedules of bond 
retirements, and cancelled bond of 
indebtedness and interest. 
 

No No Event+7 
years and 
destroy 

Event is date 
debt is paid 
off or 
cleared. 

 2.2.27, 
2.2.27.1, 
2.2.27.2, 
2.2.27.3, 
2.2.27.4, 
2.2.27.5, 
2.2.27.6, 
2.2.27.7, 
2.2.28 

PUBSC680 State Tuition 
Claim 
Documentation 

Records relating to filing a state 
tuition claim from the state to 
Wisconsin school districts for 
enrolling students who reside in 
eligible facilities defined by Wis. Stat. 
§ 121.79.  
 
Records may include but are not 
limited to reports, supporting 
documentation, confirmation of 
submission, correspondence, 
inquiries, revisions, and corrections. 
 

Yes Yes 
 

Wis. Stat.  
§ 118.125; 

FERPA 

Event+1 
year and 
destroy 

Event is date 
of final audit 
of claims. 

 2.2.37, 
2.2.38 

PUBSC700 Tuition Waiver 
Records 

Records documenting a request for 
tuition waiver due to move. 

Yes Yes 
 

Wis. Stat.  
§ 118.125 

Event+3 
years and 
destroy 
confidential  
 

Event is date 
waiver is 
approved. 

 5.2.5, 5.2.6, 
5.2.7 

 



16 | P a g e  

 

Closed Series 

A closed series contains records that are no longer created, nor are they expected to be in the future. 

RDA 

Number 
Record Series Title 

Minimum Retention 

and Disposition 
Rationale 

1.5.3 ESEA NCLB Assurances (PI-9550-Assurances 7 years Obsolete 

1.5.4 Title I Paraprofessional Compliance School Report Summary (PI-

9550-II-BB) 

7 years Obsolete 

1.5.7 VEERS Composite Enrollment Report (PI-1330-R) 5 years Obsolete 

1.5.8 Vocational Student Concentrator Completer Graduate Follow-up 

Survey (PI-1335-VEERS) 

5 years Obsolete 

1.5.12 Grant Application: Alcohol and Other Drug Abuse Grant (PI-1816) 5 years Obsolete 

1.5.13 State AODA Grants Renewal Form (PI-1813) 5 years Obsolete 

1.5.14 State AODA Grants End of Year Report 5 years Obsolete 

2.2.9 Regular Tuition Reports (PI-1514) Permanent Obsolete 

2.2.20 District Equalization Valuation Report 7 years Records maintained by the Wisconsin Dept. of Revenue. 

2.2.21 State Aid Computation Cards (PI-1519) 7 years Obsolete 

2.2.23 State Aid Payment Vouchers (PI-1518) 7 years Obsolete 

2.2.25 Common School Fund Voucher 7 years Obsolete 

2.2.26 State Superintendent Acknowledgment of District Boundary 

Changes 

7 years Obsolete 

2.2.40 Notification to Exceed Revenue Limits (PI-1572-B) Permanent Obsolete 

2.2.44 District Development Levels Aligned to Grades in PI 34.27.29 (PI-

1675) 

Permanent Obsolete 

4.1.7 Application for Driver Education Certificates (PI-1715) 1 year Obsolete 

4.3.7 Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) Access Policies Until superseded Not a school district record. 



17 | P a g e  

 

Closed Series 

A closed series contains records that are no longer created, nor are they expected to be in the future. 

RDA 

Number 
Record Series Title 

Minimum Retention 

and Disposition 
Rationale 

5.2.11 State AODA Grants: AODA Program Interim Report (PI-7101/PI-

7102) 

4 years after end of project Obsolete 



18 | P a g e  

 

Revision History 
A listing of changes to this GRS. 

 Revision Date RDA Number Record Series Title Revision Made 

02/2023 1.1.3 Citizens Advisory Committee Meeting Minutes Supersede with Administrative Records GRS. 

02/2023 1.1.4 Management Team Meeting Minutes Supersede with Administrative Records GRS. 

02/2023 1.1.5 Reports to the School Board Supersede with Administrative Records GRS. 

02/2023 1.1.6 School Board Policies and Procedures Supersede with Administrative Records GRS. 

02/2023 1.1.7 School Board Correspondence Supersede with Administrative Records GRS. 

02/2023 1.1.8 Management Guidelines Supersede with Administrative Records GRS. 

02/2023 1.1.9 Legal Opinions Supersede with Municipal Records GRS. 

02/2023 1.1.10 Notice of Meetings Supersede with Administrative Records GRS. 

02/2023 1.1.11 Petitions Supersede with Municipal Records GRS. 

02/2023 1.1.13 Complaints to the School Board Supersede with Administrative Records GRS. 

02/2023 1.1.14 Newsletters/Bulletins Supersede with Administrative Records GRS. 

02/2023 1.1.15 Special Project Studies/Reports/Strategic Plans/Task Force Reports Supersede with Administrative Records GRS. 

02/2023 1.1.16 Management Correspondence/Memos Supersede with Administrative Records GRS. 

02/2023 1.1.17 Election Notices Supersede with Municipal Records GRS. 

02/2023 1.1.18 Election Petitions Supersede with Municipal Records GRS. 

02/2023 1.1.19 Election Poll Lists Supersede with Municipal Records GRS. 

02/2023 1.1.20 Election Tally Supersede with Municipal Records GRS. 

02/2023 1.1.21 Election Tally Books and Returns Supersede with Municipal Records GRS. 

02/2023 1.1.22 Election Canvassing Supersede with Municipal Records GRS. 



19 | P a g e  

 

Revision History 
A listing of changes to this GRS. 

 Revision Date RDA Number Record Series Title Revision Made 

02/2023 1.1.23 Election Registrations Supersede with Municipal Records GRS. 

02/2023 1.2.2 Architecture Building Blueprints Supersede with Facilities Records GRS. 

02/2023 1.2.3 Building and Site Data Books Supersede with Facilities Records GRS. 

02/2023 1.2.4 Tools and Equipment Inventory Supersede with Fiscal and Accounting Records GRS. 

02/2023 1.2.5 Specification Supersede with Facilities Records GRS. 

02/2023 1.2.6 Building Permits Supersede with Facilities Records GRS. 

02/2023 1.2.7 Electrical Information Supersede with Facilities Records GRS. 

02/2023 1.2.8 Maintenance Requests Supersede with Facilities Records GRS. 

02/2023 1.2.9 Abstract/Deeds/Title Papers/Mortgages Supersede with Facilities Records GRS. 

02/2023 1.2.10 Chemical Wastes Manifest (including asbestos and radon checks) Supersede with Risk Management Records GRS. 

02/2023 1.3.2 Bus Transportation Contract Supersede with Purchasing and Procurement Records 

GRS. 

02/2023 1.3.4 Financial Statement for Out-of-District Field Trips Supersede with Fiscal and Accounting Records GRS. 

02/2023 1.3.5 Bus Rules/Policy Supersede with Administrative Records GRS. 

02/2023 1.5.1 ESEA Consolidated Application (PI-9550) Supersede with Administrative Records GRS. 

02/2023 1.5.2 ESEA Affirmation of Consultation with Private School Officials (PI-9550-

AC) 

Supersede with Administrative Records GRS. 

02/2023 1.5.6 Carl Perkins Basic Grant Application (PI-1303) Supersede with Administrative Records GRS. 

02/2023 1.5.10 Title I Part C – Education of Migratory Children Local Project Application 

– Summer (PI-1730) 

Supersede with Administrative Records GRS. 

02/2023 1.5.11 Title I Comparability Report (PI-1753) Supersede with Administrative Records GRS. 



20 | P a g e  

 

Revision History 
A listing of changes to this GRS. 

 Revision Date RDA Number Record Series Title Revision Made 

02/2023 2.1.1 Purchase Requisition Supersede with Fiscal and Accounting Records GRS. 

02/2023 2.1.2 Purchase Orders Supersede with Purchasing and Procurement Records 

GRS. 

02/2023 2.1.3 Bids & Contracts Supersede with Purchasing and Procurement Records 

GRS. 

02/2023 2.1.4 Performance Guarantee/Warrant of Vendor Supersede with Purchasing and Procurement Records 

GRS. 

02/2023 2.1.5 Vacation/Personal Leave Records Supersede with Payroll Records GRS. 

02/2023 2.1.6 W-2 Forms Supersede with Payroll Records GRS. 

02/2023 2.1.7 W-4 Forms Supersede with Payroll Records GRS. 

02/2023 2.1.8 Social Security Report Supersede with Payroll Records GRS. 

02/2023 2.1.9 Retirement Reports Supersede with Payroll Records GRS. 

02/2023 2.1.10 Enrollment Cards Supersede with Payroll Records GRS. 

02/2023 2.1.11 Disability Insurance Supersede with Payroll Records GRS. 

02/2023 2.1.12 Life Insurance Supersede with Payroll Records GRS. 

02/2023 2.1.13 Health/Dental Insurance Supersede with Payroll Records GRS. 

02/2023 2.1.14 Tax Sheltered Annuity Supersede with Payroll Records GRS. 

02/2023 2.1.15 United Way Contributions Supersede with Payroll Records GRS. 

02/2023 2.1.16 Union Dues Supersede with Payroll Records GRS. 

02/2023 2.1.17 Payroll Distribution Report Supersede with Payroll Records GRS. 

02/2023 2.1.18 Payroll Deduction Report Supersede with Payroll Records GRS. 



21 | P a g e  

 

Revision History 
A listing of changes to this GRS. 

 Revision Date RDA Number Record Series Title Revision Made 

02/2023 2.1.19 Additional Pay Authorization Forms Supersede with Payroll Records GRS. 

02/2023 2.1.20 Insurance Reports and Bills Supersede with Payroll Records GRS. 

02/2023 2.1.21 Absence Report/Time Sheets Supersede with Payroll Records GRS. 

02/2023 2.1.22 State and Federal Tax Reports Supersede with Payroll Records GRS. 

02/2023 2.1.23 Stop Payments Supersede with Fiscal and Accounting Records GRS. 

02/2023 2.1.24 Cancelled Payroll Checks Supersede with Fiscal and Accounting Records GRS. 

02/2023 2.2.12 Annual Audit Reports Supersede with Fiscal and Accounting Records GRS. 

02/2023 2.2.13 Disbursement and Receipt Journal Supersede with Fiscal and Accounting Records GRS. 

02/2023 2.2.14 General Ledger – All Funds Supersede with Fiscal and Accounting Records GRS. 

02/2023 2.2.15 Fund Ledger Cards Supersede with Fiscal and Accounting Records GRS. 

02/2023 2.2.16 Canceled General Voucher Checks Supersede with Fiscal and Accounting Records GRS. 

02/2023 2.2.17 Monthly Bank Statements Supersede with Fiscal and Accounting Records GRS. 

02/2023 2.2.18 Monthly Reconciliation Ledger Supersede with Fiscal and Accounting Records GRS. 

02/2023 2.2.19 Bank Deposit Receipts Supersede with Fiscal and Accounting Records GRS. 

02/2023 2.2.29 Invoices Supersede with Fiscal and Accounting Records GRS. 

02/2023 2.2.30 Short-Term Contracts for Contest Officials (e.g., spelling bee, Academic 

Decathlon, etc.) 

Supersede with Human Resources Records GRS. 

02/2023 2.2.31 Short-Term Contracts for Athletic Officials (seasonal referee, etc.) Supersede with Human Resources Records GRS. 

02/2023 2.2.32 Insurance Policies Supersede with Human Resources Records GRS. 

02/2023 2.2.33 Damage and Loss Reports Supersede with Risk Management Records GRS. 



22 | P a g e  

 

Revision History 
A listing of changes to this GRS. 

 Revision Date RDA Number Record Series Title Revision Made 

02/2023 2.2.35 Grant Applications – Successful ++ Supersede with Administrative Records GRS. 

02/2023 2.2.36 Grant Applications – Unsuccessful Supersede with Administrative Records GRS. 

02/2023 2.2.42 Mentoring Grant for Initial Educators (PI-1640) Supersede with Administrative Records GRS. 

02/2023 2.2.43 Peer Review and Mentoring Grants (PI-1653) Supersede with Administrative Records GRS. 

02/2023 3.1.1 Teaching Certificates (Including permits and certifications) Supersede with Human Resources Records GRS. 

02/2023 3.1.2 Transcript of College Credit Supersede with Human Resources Records GRS. 

02/2023 3.1.3 Certified Staff Certificates of Previous Experience Supersede with Human Resources Records GRS. 

02/2023 3.1.4 Evaluation Records Supersede with Human Resources Records GRS. 

02/2023 3.1.5 Individual Teaching Contracts Supersede with Human Resources Records GRS. 

02/2023 3.1.6 Other Individual Employment Contracts Supersede with Human Resources Records GRS. 

02/2023 3.1.7 Applications (Hired) Supersede with Human Resources Records GRS. 

02/2023 3.1.8 Applications (Not Hired) Supersede with Human Resources Records GRS. 

02/2023 3.1.9 Immigration and Nationalization Services INS-9 Forms Supersede with Human Resources Records GRS. 

02/2023 3.1.10 Staff Accident Reports Supersede with Human Resources Records GRS. 

02/2023 3.1.10.1 Injury Claims Supersede with Human Resources Records GRS. 

02/2023 3.1.10.2 Workers Compensation Supersede with Human Resources Records GRS. 

02/2023 3.1.10.3 Public Liability Supersede with Human Resources Records GRS. 

02/2023 3.1.10.4 Settlements Supersede with Human Resources Records GRS. 

02/2023 3.1.11 Medical Records Supersede with Human Resources Records GRS. 



23 | P a g e  

 

Revision History 
A listing of changes to this GRS. 

 Revision Date RDA Number Record Series Title Revision Made 

02/2023 3.1.11.1 Physical Examinations Supersede with Human Resources Records GRS. 

02/2023 3.1.11.2 TB Tests Supersede with Human Resources Records GRS. 

02/2023 3.1.12 Health & Dental Insurance Waivers Supersede with Human Resources Records GRS. 

02/2023 3.1.13 Affirmative Action Files Supersede with Human Resources Records GRS. 

02/2023 3.1.14 Arbitration Decisions – Negotiator Supersede with Human Resources Records GRS. 

02/2023 3/1/2023 Athletic Activity Contracts Supersede with Human Resources Records GRS. 

02/2023 3.1.16 Classification Studies – Description of job duties of individual school 

district positions. 

Supersede with Human Resources Records GRS. 

02/2023 3.1.17 Disability Insurance Claims – Claims filed by employees for disability 

insurance program. 

Supersede with Human Resources Records GRS. 

02/2023 3.1.18 Eligibility Register – List of job applicants who have qualified for positions 

within district. 

Supersede with Human Resources Records GRS. 

02/2023 3.1.19 Employee Deficiency/Termination Reports Supersede with Human Resources Records GRS. 

02/2023 3.1.20 Equal Employment Opportunity Reports/Summary Data Reports sent to 

Federal Government 

Supersede with Human Resources Records GRS. 

02/2023 3.1.21 Fair Labor Standards Act – Salary schedules, employee classification, 

compensation periods, work schedules/periods 

Supersede with Human Resources Records GRS. 

02/2023 3.1.22 Grievance Files – Employee grievances and/or complaints filed under a 

labor agreement or personnel rules. This also relates to arbitration files 

and related court cases. 

Supersede with Human Resources Records GRS. 

02/2023 3.1.23 Insurance Certificates and Policies Supersede with Human Resources Records GRS. 

02/2023 3.1.24 Insurance Premium Reports Supersede with Human Resources Records GRS. 

02/2023 3.1.25 Insurance Working Files Supersede with Human Resources Records GRS. 



24 | P a g e  

 

Revision History 
A listing of changes to this GRS. 

 Revision Date RDA Number Record Series Title Revision Made 

02/2023 3.1.26 Labor Union – Contracts Supersede with Human Resources Records GRS. 

02/2023 3.1.27 Labor Union – Disputes Supersede with Human Resources Records GRS. 

02/2023 3.1.28 Labor Union – Negotiations Minutes Supersede with Human Resources Records GRS. 

02/2023 3.1.29 Non-Union Salary Determination – Annual salary schedules for all non –

union employees. 

Supersede with Human Resources Records GRS. 

02/2023 3.1.30 OSHA – Employee Accident Reports Supersede with Human Resources Records GRS. 

02/2023 3.1.31 OSHA – Employee Exposure Records Supersede with Human Resources Records GRS. 

02/2023 3.1.32 OSHA – Employee Medical Records   Supersede with Human Resources Records GRS. 

02/2023 3.1.33 Performance of Work Contracts Supersede with Human Resources Records GRS. 

02/2023 3.1.34 Personnel Files Supersede with Human Resources Records GRS. 

02/2023 3.1.35 Personnel files – Summer School                                     Supersede with Human Resources Records GRS. 

02/2023 3.1.36 Personnel and Promotion List Supersede with Human Resources Records GRS. 

02/2023 3.1.37 Position Recruitment File  Supersede with Human Resources Records GRS. 

02/2023 3.1.38 Requisition for Personnel  Supersede with Human Resources Records GRS. 

02/2023 3.1.39 Substitute Teacher Reports Supersede with Human Resources Records GRS. 

02/2023 3.1.40 Unemployment Claims/Compensation                     Supersede with Human Resources Records GRS. 

02/2023 3.1.41 Summons/Pleadings, Other Legal Documents Supersede with Human Resources Records GRS. 

02/2023 3.1.42 Notices of Claims Supersede with Human Resources Records GRS. 

02/2023 4.1.16 Lesson Plans Supersede with Administrative Records GRS. 

02/2023 5.1.1 Special Education Plan/Claim (PI-2199 or equivalent) Supersede with Administrative Records GRS. 



25 | P a g e  

 

Revision History 
A listing of changes to this GRS. 

 Revision Date RDA Number Record Series Title Revision Made 

02/2023 5.1.2 IDEA Application/Plan (PI-2111) Supersede with Administrative Records GRS. 

02/2023 5.1.2.1 Flow-Through Funds Supersede with Administrative Records GRS. 

02/2023 5.1.2.2 Discretionary Funds Supersede with Administrative Records GRS. 

02/2023 5.1.2.3 Local Educational Agency Transfer Funds Supersede with Administrative Records GRS. 

02/2023 5.1.2.4 Preschool Entitlement Funds Supersede with Administrative Records GRS. 

02/2023 5.1.2.5 Preschool Discretionary Funds Supersede with Administrative Records GRS. 

02/2023 5.1.5 National Instructional Materials Access Center and Accessibility 

Standard Statement of Assurance (PI-2194) 

Supersede with Administrative Records GRS. 

02/2023 5.2.19 Application to Offer GED Option #2 (PI-8201) Supersede with Administrative Records GRS. 

02/2023 5.2.21 Local Use Form; Homeless Student Identification (PI-Q03-8) Supersede with Administrative Records GRS. 

02/2023 5.2.9 Alternative Education Program Grant Application (PI-9710) Supersede with Administrative Records GRS. 

02/2023 5.2.10 Disproportionality Application (PI-8801) Supersede with Administrative Records GRS. 

02/2023 5.2.17 High Cost Special Education Initiative Claim Form (Pi-1570) Supersede with Administrative Records GRS. 

 



PRB-002 (R11/2017) 

Notification of General Records Schedule Adoption 

Schedule Title: ____________________________________________________________ Date: _________________ 

Instructions: 

Complete and send the original and 2 copies to: State Archivist, Wisconsin Historical Society (WHS), 816 State St., Madison, 
WI 53706. 

• Do not opt out of a record series because your agency does not create or use these types of records. Signing the
form does not obligate an agency to create records. It only requires that records be retained in accordance with the
retention time periods and dispositions if such records exist. See the Introduction to General Records Schedules for
more information.

• Attach a brief narrative explaining your rationale for opting out of each record series. When a separate schedule is
prepared, identify that the record series is in lieu of the general schedule and cross reference the specific series.

NOTE:  Destruction or transfer of records is not permitted until this form is signed by the WHS and the Public 
Records Board. 

Wisconsin Government Agency:_______________________________________________________________________ 

Address: ________________________________________________________________________________________ 

This is to notify the Wisconsin Historical Society and the Public Records Board that the agency named above has reviewed 
the general records schedule and taken the following action (check appropriate box): 

Opt In: We adopt the entire schedule. (Available for University of Wisconsin [UW] System and Local Units of 
Government) 

Opt In With Revisions: We opt (out of), (in to), (circle one) the following record series. (Available for UW System and 
Local Units of Government) List the specific retention schedule numbers and titles: 
_____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Opt Out: We opt out of the general records schedule (in whole), (in part), (circle one). (Available for State Agencies) 
(All applicable records disposition must cease until separate retention schedules are developed and approved 
by the Public Records Board.) List the specific retention schedule numbers and titles:  
_____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Agency Head/Deputy Signature Date Signed 

Agency Records Officer Signature Date Signed 

The Public Records Board and Wisconsin Historical Society acknowledge your Notification of Adoption. You are hereby 
authorized to retain, transfer, and dispose of records as indicated on the schedule. 

State Archivist Signature Date Signed 

PRB Executive Secretary Signature Date Signed 

Administrative and Related Records General Records Schedule



PRB-002 (R11/2017) 

Notification of General Records Schedule Adoption 

Schedule Title: ____________________________________________________________ Date: _________________ 

Instructions: 

Complete and send the original and 2 copies to: State Archivist, Wisconsin Historical Society (WHS), 816 State St., Madison, 
WI 53706. 

• Do not opt out of a record series because your agency does not create or use these types of records. Signing the
form does not obligate an agency to create records. It only requires that records be retained in accordance with the
retention time periods and dispositions if such records exist. See the Introduction to General Records Schedules for
more information.

• Attach a brief narrative explaining your rationale for opting out of each record series. When a separate schedule is
prepared, identify that the record series is in lieu of the general schedule and cross reference the specific series.

NOTE:  Destruction or transfer of records is not permitted until this form is signed by the WHS and the Public 
Records Board. 

Wisconsin Government Agency:_______________________________________________________________________ 

Address: ________________________________________________________________________________________ 

This is to notify the Wisconsin Historical Society and the Public Records Board that the agency named above has reviewed 
the general records schedule and taken the following action (check appropriate box): 

Opt In: We adopt the entire schedule. (Available for University of Wisconsin [UW] System and Local Units of 
Government) 

Opt In With Revisions: We opt (out of), (in to), (circle one) the following record series. (Available for UW System and 
Local Units of Government) List the specific retention schedule numbers and titles: 
_____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Opt Out: We opt out of the general records schedule (in whole), (in part), (circle one). (Available for State Agencies) 
(All applicable records disposition must cease until separate retention schedules are developed and approved 
by the Public Records Board.) List the specific retention schedule numbers and titles:  
_____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Agency Head/Deputy Signature Date Signed 

Agency Records Officer Signature Date Signed 

The Public Records Board and Wisconsin Historical Society acknowledge your Notification of Adoption. You are hereby 
authorized to retain, transfer, and dispose of records as indicated on the schedule. 

State Archivist Signature Date Signed 

PRB Executive Secretary Signature Date Signed 

Budget and Related Records General Records Schedule



PRB-002 (R11/2017) 

Notification of General Records Schedule Adoption 

Schedule Title: ____________________________________________________________ Date: _________________ 

Instructions: 

Complete and send the original and 2 copies to: State Archivist, Wisconsin Historical Society (WHS), 816 State St., Madison, 
WI 53706. 

• Do not opt out of a record series because your agency does not create or use these types of records. Signing the
form does not obligate an agency to create records. It only requires that records be retained in accordance with the
retention time periods and dispositions if such records exist. See the Introduction to General Records Schedules for
more information.

• Attach a brief narrative explaining your rationale for opting out of each record series. When a separate schedule is
prepared, identify that the record series is in lieu of the general schedule and cross reference the specific series.

NOTE:  Destruction or transfer of records is not permitted until this form is signed by the WHS and the Public 
Records Board. 

Wisconsin Government Agency:_______________________________________________________________________ 

Address: ________________________________________________________________________________________ 

This is to notify the Wisconsin Historical Society and the Public Records Board that the agency named above has reviewed 
the general records schedule and taken the following action (check appropriate box): 

Opt In: We adopt the entire schedule. (Available for University of Wisconsin [UW] System and Local Units of 
Government) 

Opt In With Revisions: We opt (out of), (in to), (circle one) the following record series. (Available for UW System and 
Local Units of Government) List the specific retention schedule numbers and titles: 
_____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Opt Out: We opt out of the general records schedule (in whole), (in part), (circle one). (Available for State Agencies) 
(All applicable records disposition must cease until separate retention schedules are developed and approved 
by the Public Records Board.) List the specific retention schedule numbers and titles:  
_____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Agency Head/Deputy Signature Date Signed 

Agency Records Officer Signature Date Signed 

The Public Records Board and Wisconsin Historical Society acknowledge your Notification of Adoption. You are hereby 
authorized to retain, transfer, and dispose of records as indicated on the schedule. 

State Archivist Signature Date Signed 

PRB Executive Secretary Signature Date Signed 

Facilities Management and Related Records General Records Schedule



PRB-002 (R11/2017) 

Notification of General Records Schedule Adoption 

Schedule Title: ____________________________________________________________ Date: _________________ 

Instructions: 

Complete and send the original and 2 copies to: State Archivist, Wisconsin Historical Society (WHS), 816 State St., Madison, 
WI 53706. 

• Do not opt out of a record series because your agency does not create or use these types of records. Signing the
form does not obligate an agency to create records. It only requires that records be retained in accordance with the
retention time periods and dispositions if such records exist. See the Introduction to General Records Schedules for
more information.

• Attach a brief narrative explaining your rationale for opting out of each record series. When a separate schedule is
prepared, identify that the record series is in lieu of the general schedule and cross reference the specific series.

NOTE:  Destruction or transfer of records is not permitted until this form is signed by the WHS and the Public 
Records Board. 

Wisconsin Government Agency:_______________________________________________________________________ 

Address: ________________________________________________________________________________________ 

This is to notify the Wisconsin Historical Society and the Public Records Board that the agency named above has reviewed 
the general records schedule and taken the following action (check appropriate box): 

Opt In: We adopt the entire schedule. (Available for University of Wisconsin [UW] System and Local Units of 
Government) 

Opt In With Revisions: We opt (out of), (in to), (circle one) the following record series. (Available for UW System and 
Local Units of Government) List the specific retention schedule numbers and titles: 
_____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Opt Out: We opt out of the general records schedule (in whole), (in part), (circle one). (Available for State Agencies) 
(All applicable records disposition must cease until separate retention schedules are developed and approved 
by the Public Records Board.) List the specific retention schedule numbers and titles:  
_____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Agency Head/Deputy Signature Date Signed 

Agency Records Officer Signature Date Signed 

The Public Records Board and Wisconsin Historical Society acknowledge your Notification of Adoption. You are hereby 
authorized to retain, transfer, and dispose of records as indicated on the schedule. 

State Archivist Signature Date Signed 

PRB Executive Secretary Signature Date Signed 

Fiscal and Accounting and Related Records General Records Schedule



PRB-002 (R11/2017) 

Notification of General Records Schedule Adoption 

Schedule Title: ____________________________________________________________ Date: _________________ 

Instructions: 

Complete and send the original and 2 copies to: State Archivist, Wisconsin Historical Society (WHS), 816 State St., Madison, 
WI 53706. 

• Do not opt out of a record series because your agency does not create or use these types of records. Signing the
form does not obligate an agency to create records. It only requires that records be retained in accordance with the
retention time periods and dispositions if such records exist. See the Introduction to General Records Schedules for
more information.

• Attach a brief narrative explaining your rationale for opting out of each record series. When a separate schedule is
prepared, identify that the record series is in lieu of the general schedule and cross reference the specific series.

NOTE:  Destruction or transfer of records is not permitted until this form is signed by the WHS and the Public 
Records Board. 

Wisconsin Government Agency:_______________________________________________________________________ 

Address: ________________________________________________________________________________________ 

This is to notify the Wisconsin Historical Society and the Public Records Board that the agency named above has reviewed 
the general records schedule and taken the following action (check appropriate box): 

Opt In: We adopt the entire schedule. (Available for University of Wisconsin [UW] System and Local Units of 
Government) 

Opt In With Revisions: We opt (out of), (in to), (circle one) the following record series. (Available for UW System and 
Local Units of Government) List the specific retention schedule numbers and titles: 
_____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Opt Out: We opt out of the general records schedule (in whole), (in part), (circle one). (Available for State Agencies) 
(All applicable records disposition must cease until separate retention schedules are developed and approved 
by the Public Records Board.) List the specific retention schedule numbers and titles:  
_____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Agency Head/Deputy Signature Date Signed 

Agency Records Officer Signature Date Signed 

The Public Records Board and Wisconsin Historical Society acknowledge your Notification of Adoption. You are hereby 
authorized to retain, transfer, and dispose of records as indicated on the schedule. 

State Archivist Signature Date Signed 

PRB Executive Secretary Signature Date Signed 

Human Resources and Related Records General Records Schedule



PRB-002 (R11/2017) 

Notification of General Records Schedule Adoption 

Schedule Title: ____________________________________________________________ Date: _________________ 

Instructions: 

Complete and send the original and 2 copies to: State Archivist, Wisconsin Historical Society (WHS), 816 State St., Madison, 
WI 53706. 

• Do not opt out of a record series because your agency does not create or use these types of records. Signing the
form does not obligate an agency to create records. It only requires that records be retained in accordance with the
retention time periods and dispositions if such records exist. See the Introduction to General Records Schedules for
more information.

• Attach a brief narrative explaining your rationale for opting out of each record series. When a separate schedule is
prepared, identify that the record series is in lieu of the general schedule and cross reference the specific series.

NOTE:  Destruction or transfer of records is not permitted until this form is signed by the WHS and the Public 
Records Board. 

Wisconsin Government Agency:_______________________________________________________________________ 

Address: ________________________________________________________________________________________ 

This is to notify the Wisconsin Historical Society and the Public Records Board that the agency named above has reviewed 
the general records schedule and taken the following action (check appropriate box): 

Opt In: We adopt the entire schedule. (Available for University of Wisconsin [UW] System and Local Units of 
Government) 

Opt In With Revisions: We opt (out of), (in to), (circle one) the following record series. (Available for UW System and 
Local Units of Government) List the specific retention schedule numbers and titles: 
_____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Opt Out: We opt out of the general records schedule (in whole), (in part), (circle one). (Available for State Agencies) 
(All applicable records disposition must cease until separate retention schedules are developed and approved 
by the Public Records Board.) List the specific retention schedule numbers and titles:  
_____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Agency Head/Deputy Signature Date Signed 

Agency Records Officer Signature Date Signed 

The Public Records Board and Wisconsin Historical Society acknowledge your Notification of Adoption. You are hereby 
authorized to retain, transfer, and dispose of records as indicated on the schedule. 

State Archivist Signature Date Signed 

PRB Executive Secretary Signature Date Signed 

Information Technology and Related Records General Records Schedule



PRB-002 (R11/2017) 

Notification of General Records Schedule Adoption 

Schedule Title: ____________________________________________________________ Date: _________________ 

Instructions: 

Complete and send the original and 2 copies to: State Archivist, Wisconsin Historical Society (WHS), 816 State St., Madison, 
WI 53706. 

• Do not opt out of a record series because your agency does not create or use these types of records. Signing the
form does not obligate an agency to create records. It only requires that records be retained in accordance with the
retention time periods and dispositions if such records exist. See the Introduction to General Records Schedules for
more information.

• Attach a brief narrative explaining your rationale for opting out of each record series. When a separate schedule is
prepared, identify that the record series is in lieu of the general schedule and cross reference the specific series.

NOTE:  Destruction or transfer of records is not permitted until this form is signed by the WHS and the Public 
Records Board. 

Wisconsin Government Agency:_______________________________________________________________________ 

Address: ________________________________________________________________________________________ 

This is to notify the Wisconsin Historical Society and the Public Records Board that the agency named above has reviewed 
the general records schedule and taken the following action (check appropriate box): 

Opt In: We adopt the entire schedule. (Available for University of Wisconsin [UW] System and Local Units of 
Government) 

Opt In With Revisions: We opt (out of), (in to), (circle one) the following record series. (Available for UW System and 
Local Units of Government) List the specific retention schedule numbers and titles: 
_____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Opt Out: We opt out of the general records schedule (in whole), (in part), (circle one). (Available for State Agencies) 
(All applicable records disposition must cease until separate retention schedules are developed and approved 
by the Public Records Board.) List the specific retention schedule numbers and titles:  
_____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Agency Head/Deputy Signature Date Signed 

Agency Records Officer Signature Date Signed 

The Public Records Board and Wisconsin Historical Society acknowledge your Notification of Adoption. You are hereby 
authorized to retain, transfer, and dispose of records as indicated on the schedule. 

State Archivist Signature Date Signed 

PRB Executive Secretary Signature Date Signed 

Payroll and Benefits and Related Records General Records Schedule



PRB-002 (R11/2017) 

Notification of General Records Schedule Adoption 

Schedule Title: ____________________________________________________________ Date: _________________ 

Instructions: 

Complete and send the original and 2 copies to: State Archivist, Wisconsin Historical Society (WHS), 816 State St., Madison, 
WI 53706. 

• Do not opt out of a record series because your agency does not create or use these types of records. Signing the
form does not obligate an agency to create records. It only requires that records be retained in accordance with the
retention time periods and dispositions if such records exist. See the Introduction to General Records Schedules for
more information.

• Attach a brief narrative explaining your rationale for opting out of each record series. When a separate schedule is
prepared, identify that the record series is in lieu of the general schedule and cross reference the specific series.

NOTE:  Destruction or transfer of records is not permitted until this form is signed by the WHS and the Public 
Records Board. 

Wisconsin Government Agency:_______________________________________________________________________ 

Address: ________________________________________________________________________________________ 

This is to notify the Wisconsin Historical Society and the Public Records Board that the agency named above has reviewed 
the general records schedule and taken the following action (check appropriate box): 

Opt In: We adopt the entire schedule. (Available for University of Wisconsin [UW] System and Local Units of 
Government) 

Opt In With Revisions: We opt (out of), (in to), (circle one) the following record series. (Available for UW System and 
Local Units of Government) List the specific retention schedule numbers and titles: 
_____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Opt Out: We opt out of the general records schedule (in whole), (in part), (circle one). (Available for State Agencies) 
(All applicable records disposition must cease until separate retention schedules are developed and approved 
by the Public Records Board.) List the specific retention schedule numbers and titles:  
_____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Agency Head/Deputy Signature Date Signed 

Agency Records Officer Signature Date Signed 

The Public Records Board and Wisconsin Historical Society acknowledge your Notification of Adoption. You are hereby 
authorized to retain, transfer, and dispose of records as indicated on the schedule. 

State Archivist Signature Date Signed 

PRB Executive Secretary Signature Date Signed 

Purchasing and Procurement and Related Records General Record Schedule



PRB-002 (R11/2017) 

Notification of General Records Schedule Adoption 

Schedule Title: ____________________________________________________________ Date: _________________ 

Instructions: 

Complete and send the original and 2 copies to: State Archivist, Wisconsin Historical Society (WHS), 816 State St., Madison, 
WI 53706. 

• Do not opt out of a record series because your agency does not create or use these types of records. Signing the
form does not obligate an agency to create records. It only requires that records be retained in accordance with the
retention time periods and dispositions if such records exist. See the Introduction to General Records Schedules for
more information.

• Attach a brief narrative explaining your rationale for opting out of each record series. When a separate schedule is
prepared, identify that the record series is in lieu of the general schedule and cross reference the specific series.

NOTE:  Destruction or transfer of records is not permitted until this form is signed by the WHS and the Public 
Records Board. 

Wisconsin Government Agency:_______________________________________________________________________ 

Address: ________________________________________________________________________________________ 

This is to notify the Wisconsin Historical Society and the Public Records Board that the agency named above has reviewed 
the general records schedule and taken the following action (check appropriate box): 

Opt In: We adopt the entire schedule. (Available for University of Wisconsin [UW] System and Local Units of 
Government) 

Opt In With Revisions: We opt (out of), (in to), (circle one) the following record series. (Available for UW System and 
Local Units of Government) List the specific retention schedule numbers and titles: 
_____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Opt Out: We opt out of the general records schedule (in whole), (in part), (circle one). (Available for State Agencies) 
(All applicable records disposition must cease until separate retention schedules are developed and approved 
by the Public Records Board.) List the specific retention schedule numbers and titles:  
_____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Agency Head/Deputy Signature Date Signed 

Agency Records Officer Signature Date Signed 

The Public Records Board and Wisconsin Historical Society acknowledge your Notification of Adoption. You are hereby 
authorized to retain, transfer, and dispose of records as indicated on the schedule. 

State Archivist Signature Date Signed 

PRB Executive Secretary Signature Date Signed 

Risk Management and Related Records General Records Schedule



PRB-002 (R11/2017) 

Notification of General Records Schedule Adoption 

Schedule Title: ____________________________________________________________ Date: _________________ 

Instructions: 

Complete and send the original and 2 copies to: State Archivist, Wisconsin Historical Society (WHS), 816 State St., Madison, 
WI 53706. 

• Do not opt out of a record series because your agency does not create or use these types of records. Signing the
form does not obligate an agency to create records. It only requires that records be retained in accordance with the
retention time periods and dispositions if such records exist. See the Introduction to General Records Schedules for
more information.

• Attach a brief narrative explaining your rationale for opting out of each record series. When a separate schedule is
prepared, identify that the record series is in lieu of the general schedule and cross reference the specific series.

NOTE:  Destruction or transfer of records is not permitted until this form is signed by the WHS and the Public 
Records Board. 

Wisconsin Government Agency:_______________________________________________________________________ 

Address: ________________________________________________________________________________________ 

This is to notify the Wisconsin Historical Society and the Public Records Board that the agency named above has reviewed 
the general records schedule and taken the following action (check appropriate box): 

Opt In: We adopt the entire schedule. (Available for University of Wisconsin [UW] System and Local Units of 
Government) 

Opt In With Revisions: We opt (out of), (in to), (circle one) the following record series. (Available for UW System and 
Local Units of Government) List the specific retention schedule numbers and titles: 
_____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Opt Out: We opt out of the general records schedule (in whole), (in part), (circle one). (Available for State Agencies) 
(All applicable records disposition must cease until separate retention schedules are developed and approved 
by the Public Records Board.) List the specific retention schedule numbers and titles:  
_____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Agency Head/Deputy Signature Date Signed 

Agency Records Officer Signature Date Signed 

The Public Records Board and Wisconsin Historical Society acknowledge your Notification of Adoption. You are hereby 
authorized to retain, transfer, and dispose of records as indicated on the schedule. 

State Archivist Signature Date Signed 

PRB Executive Secretary Signature Date Signed 

Wisconsin Municipal and Related Records General Records Schedule



PRB-002 (R11/2017) 

Notification of General Records Schedule Adoption 

Schedule Title: ____________________________________________________________ Date: _________________ 

Instructions: 

Complete and send the original and 2 copies to: State Archivist, Wisconsin Historical Society (WHS), 816 State St., Madison, 
WI 53706. 

• Do not opt out of a record series because your agency does not create or use these types of records. Signing the
form does not obligate an agency to create records. It only requires that records be retained in accordance with the
retention time periods and dispositions if such records exist. See the Introduction to General Records Schedules for
more information.

• Attach a brief narrative explaining your rationale for opting out of each record series. When a separate schedule is
prepared, identify that the record series is in lieu of the general schedule and cross reference the specific series.

NOTE:  Destruction or transfer of records is not permitted until this form is signed by the WHS and the Public 
Records Board. 

Wisconsin Government Agency:_______________________________________________________________________ 

Address: ________________________________________________________________________________________ 

This is to notify the Wisconsin Historical Society and the Public Records Board that the agency named above has reviewed 
the general records schedule and taken the following action (check appropriate box): 

Opt In: We adopt the entire schedule. (Available for University of Wisconsin [UW] System and Local Units of 
Government) 

Opt In With Revisions: We opt (out of), (in to), (circle one) the following record series. (Available for UW System and 
Local Units of Government) List the specific retention schedule numbers and titles: 
_____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Opt Out: We opt out of the general records schedule (in whole), (in part), (circle one). (Available for State Agencies) 
(All applicable records disposition must cease until separate retention schedules are developed and approved 
by the Public Records Board.) List the specific retention schedule numbers and titles:  
_____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Agency Head/Deputy Signature Date Signed 

Agency Records Officer Signature Date Signed 

The Public Records Board and Wisconsin Historical Society acknowledge your Notification of Adoption. You are hereby 
authorized to retain, transfer, and dispose of records as indicated on the schedule. 

State Archivist Signature Date Signed 

PRB Executive Secretary Signature Date Signed 

Wisconsin Public School District and Related Records 
General Records Schedule



 Students choosing to excel; realizing their strengths. 

 To:  Board of Education, Dr. Oppor 
 From:  Danni Brauer 
 Date:   5/2/23 
 Re:  Special Education Paraprofessional Hire 

 Posi�on:  Special Educa�on Paraprofessional 

 School:  Manawa Elementary School 

 FTE:  28.75 hr/week 

 # of Applicants:  2 

 # Interviewed:  2 

 Verbal Acceptance Date:  3/28/23 

 Start Date: 2022-2023 School Year:  As soon as DPI  License has been applied for and employment 
 process has been completed. 

 Proposed Applicant:  April Wagner 

 Jus�fica�on for Employee Selec�on  (  Please a�ach  second page if addi�onal space is needed for jus�fica�on) 

 The interview team met with 2 candidates for the posi�on.  The other candidate pulled out of the 
 running because of family circumstances.  April has experience working with a family member with 
 disabili�es.  She has a calm demeaner which will be a nice fit for the students in our programs.  Neither 
 candidate held the qualifica�ons required for working in a Title I Schoolwide School.  Requirements are a 
 high school diploma and have completed two years of post-secondary educa�on (48 credits) or an 
 associate’s degree or have met a rigorous standard of quality and be able to demonstrate knowledge of 
 and the ability to asist in instruc�ng reading, wri�ng, and mathema�cs by taking and passing one of the 
 DPI approved hiring requirement op�ons. 

 April began the ParaEducator Master Teacher cer�fica�on program the day a�er being offered the 
 posi�on and received that cer�fica�on on 5/8/23 (see a�ached cer�ficate). 

 Signature of principal/administrator: 

 ************************************************************************************* 



 Students choosing to excel; realizing their strengths. 
 For HR to complete: 

 Salary Offered:  $14.75/hour 

 Former Employee’s Name if replacement:  Torie Zirbel 

 Former Employee’s Salary:  $15.07 

 School Board Approval Date: 







Billing Address:

MANAWA SCHOOL DISTRICT

800 BEECH ST

MANAWA, WI 54949

Account # PROPERTY ADDRESS CITY

7002917469 LITTLE WOLF JR/SR HIGH SCHOOL (SITE 2) 515 E 4TH ST MANAWA $513.33 $513.33 $513.33 $1,539.99 $266.25 $266.25 TBD $532.50 $0.00 2,072.49
7002917469 MANAWA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL (SITE 1) 800 BEECH ST MANAWA $421.74 $421.74 $421.74 $1,265.22 $239.62 $239.62 TBD $479.24 $0.00 1,744.46
7002917469 MANAWA SPORTS COMPLEX (SITE 3) 515 E 4TH ST MANAWA $0.00 $133.12 $133.12 TBD $266.24 $0.00 266.24
7002917469 PRACTICE FIELDS (SITE 4) 585 E 4TH ST MANAWA $197.02 $197.02 $197.02 $591.06 TBD $0.00 $0.00 591.06
7002917469 VACANT DISTRICT LOT (SITE 5) 585 E 4TH ST MANAWA $798.75 $798.75 $798.75 $2,396.25 TBD $0.00 $0.00 2,396.25

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00
Totals before tax $1,930.84 $1,930.84 $0.00 $0.00 $1,930.84 $0.00 $5,792.52 $638.99 $638.99 $0.00 $1,277.98 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 7,070.50

Fa
ll 

Ae
ra

tio
n 

& 
Se

ed
in

g

La
te

 F
al

l

2015 W Spencer St •  Appleton, WI 54914 • (920) 734-4198 ext.2

MANAWA SCHOOL DISTRICT
PROPERTY LISTING

Sp
rin

g 
Ro

ot
 Z

on
e 

Fe
rti

liz
at

io
n

In
se

ct
/D

is
ea

se
 C

on
tro

l

In
se

ct
/D

is
ea

se
 C

on
tro

l

Tr
ee

 a
nd

 S
hr

ub
 T

ot
al

Lawn Services

Ex
pa

nd
ed

 T
ot

al

Expanded Services

Ve
ge

ta
tio

n 
Co

nt
ro

l #
2 

(A
UG

US
T)

Tree and Shrub Services

Ve
ge

ta
tio

n 
Co

nt
ro

l #
1 

(J
UN

E)

Fa
ll 

Ro
ot

 Z
on

e 
Fe

rti
liz

at
io

n

G
ra

nd
 T

ot
al

In
se

ct
/D

is
ea

se
 C

on
tro

l

La
w

n 
Se

rv
ic

e 
To

ta
l

Ea
rly

 S
pr

in
g

Ea
rly

 S
um

m
er

La
te

 S
pr

in
g

La
te

 S
um

m
er

Ea
rly

 F
al

l

O
ne

 T
im

 E
xt

ra
 S

ee
di

ng




	00 2023-05-10 Special Board Meeting Agenda
	07a Staff and Program Change Proposal FY23-24
	07b i Flooring Recommendation 5-9-2023
	07b ii HJ Martin Manawa Elementary School VCT and HS Carpet
	07b iii Macco VCT Floor Patching
	07c i MES Common Area Furniture Purchase Recommendation
	07c ii MES Common Area Marshfield Book and Stationary Inc
	07c iii MES Common Area School Specialty
	07d i School General Records Schedule
	07d iii Public School District General Records Schedule Adoption Forms 2023
	07e i MES Special Education Paraprofessional Recommendation
	07e ii Para Educator Assessment Results
	07f i Green Boyz Inc Weed and Feed May 2023
	07f ii TruGreen 2023 - 2025 Proposal



